

~~81 Rhine~~

To fix

~~See saw, (C 34/5)~~

~~French account. (78)~~

Footnote P 82

Doc on 84yts. 154, 155,
156 (Farmers)

157

bale of hay (repeated).
(See 51B)

Work out.

Re-do

~~243~~

x-ex of Spurrer

323

324? x-exam of Spurrer

365 scene at Doc's house.

437 Randy on stand

447(6) Doc on direct X

453

" " "

454

only ↑

Monica 54A, B, C.

do

472

promise of Ind

and
quite unlikely.

populated 510

"It sweeps over me,
my partner, cont'd
as something swept
over him, & that etc

ee

Do

✓ Adriani, p. 291

enwrap / wrapped

C 32

prunie.

472

Work out. Redo P 464
(commie plot)

500

323

177

323

500

P. 77

P. 77 Spectacles

even to ^{the} ~~the~~ tiny small-lens
wire-rimmed spectacles.

Dele goose map. 304

'81 Changes made

452 Now 2 wills --

✓ Done See-saw (C. 34(5))

MS things to do

✓ Waiver of exam (Done)

✓ ~~more about Connie & Randy~~ (C. 4A
2)

✓ Cussing scene * follows
P. 54

Hot → ^{by Fritz}
"Cross-examination" of Randy.

Say Vatican: P. 124

Tom, Dick & Gary

✓ Cork-lined (Proust)

✓ Add exam-waiver to
Fritz's now-down of
Randy during early trial

✓ Clarify ^{Randy} seeing screen only
in X * that rarely.

✓ add
Doc tells Jere about X memory
restoration. P. 168

~~7 is mentioned at p. 452~~
Get 2 wells in evid. P. 470

P. 239-40

Fix confessorii

P 428 = Bear down on
Randy's hys.

✓ P. 473 - toilet flushing

Reds

P. 447(6)

~~453 $\frac{1}{2}$ Now dead (for)~~

Reds 454

Ego-473

♂ C. 34(5) See saws

P 54c gently in low

P. 15 Long Island

Redo / c. $4\frac{1}{2}$ p. 3 /
p 8, 9

c5
P 48) waiver of exam
etc 49, 50

51A Legal spitballs

51B Bale of hay

54A Monica

78 Oath to Doc

81 Rhine

82 Footnote

124 Vatican

154 ^{XXX?} Due process

155 What is X?

156 Furneaux

Workout.

Redo p. 429 in final with
new insert.

Plus? P. 429, ^{Keep in} Blatman

P. 15 -- Where from --
Tony Island

Paul Young interlude

P. 447 ^{Up to From — to, Paul} ~~End of Young etc~~ ^{Young} ~~son to~~
paper bag.

Work ahead

P. 447 Put Young on direct

See
P. 479, ^{fozold} Paul Young on
N Doc

Have DA been down on
why review

Phrases

like you
as though he were

used shopping list ^a

Fix food, clothe, notarzi and the
like, and finally bury, ...
together with a scattering

✓ LRA to Doc: Did Randy tell you
about Der Bouch?!

Rewrite written
work done but still
waiting to be typed

1: Old P. 316 + insert showing
TWO-TIMER reference

(Fritz X Doc)

2: ~~Redo old p. 447 ending why
Doc did it, questions that
might be asked, + switch to
brown paper bag.~~

3: Copy old P. 482
(Fritz vs Doc on CIA etc)

4: New p 453½ to show (Doc)
second will.

5: New p. 516 adding "old goat"
insert

6: Start of C. 34 (X-exam of Dr. H.)

7: Final. New start to old ⁴⁸⁷

work out

✓ Redo switch of "Paul Young" to direct exam of Doc, mid-old pgs. 480 & 481

✓ Redo old p. 15 to show Randy residence

✓ Redo old P. 429 with new ~~draft~~ to show Fritz bearing down.

✓ Redo old P. 278 with insert on Fritz - Gene "bundle about" "Confession"

✓ Redo ^{in draft} of part of C. 34, 479 etc to show x-exam of Doc on "dissenters".

Part 2

p 209

Answer re Clovis' accent.

214 stool Extra stool

231(c.19) new version #

243 Here, ^{fix it} check? of copy
of autopsies

270-71 Folding of note.
4x6

^{new} 278^k note = conform

316* Jerry Turner

337 note

Randy Residence. P. 6, 15 + 4½

French accent. See P. 78 & 79

Do: Connie recommends Fritz to Randy. (P. 161 ^{earlier}?)
P. 168. Jerry hears Doc talk about ~~the~~ memory scene.

P. 177 Dreamer. Legal pioneers.

206 Big cut.
209

do
Rarely to the
people who own
and run the main
municipality with the plans
who work on them,
seldom the towns
do meet -

or the need of
us town
commoners.

For a detailed account
of alleged C. I. A.
interest in X see

His apparent profanity
was more for mild emphasis
of the
-- fakers creepers variety
he pleaded, "otherwise ^{why the hell}
would ^{rather be} ~~he~~ going to Goddam
mass every Sunday." "P"

-- or would cast a
suspicious glance
make a more
resonant cliché?--

either shot or
cast
He ~~stole~~ a
quizzical
glance at
the judge --
or should I say
shot? --

I had never
really seen her
close up

~~Whom will I
can endure the
reek of
caged men~~

Cavesdroppers

Writer-- the

only animal that
somewhere managed
has learned to
collect and ^{translate} various grunts
its squeals +

and grunts into a
string of ^{with lark} symbols
that we call words which can
that can conjure up
the past, capture the ^{mind}

present and, with
luck, ^{even} occasionally even
predict the future.

"When larks had
in the doorway blend"

magnetize; entrance

conspirator; captivation;

enthrallment

spellbind

autosuggestion

"Last clear chance," my
partner murmured, ^{gurgling} rising
and head started to heading
for the nearest door,
"for all good students of
crime to quick go adjust
their tempers."

of distant
Tumbling clouds
seen across a
wide expanse of
open
land

12

looked like a
~~mass of~~ and
tumbled, rolling
mass of clouds
~~seen~~ ~~seen~~
seen across a ~~wide~~
~~open~~
open
of a ~~sea~~

are so glaring that I
suspect that they

I suspect that some of these
corrections and changes already appear
on the original typescript, which you have,
and ^{that} in the rush I simply forgot to put
them ⁱⁿ my copy. But I can't be sure so
I send them along with ~~all~~ the others.

Freedom of Information

Poverty, ^{law} ~~is~~, was not
only confined to slums;
even the rich ^{and skaters} ~~can~~ ^{near}
have
luni lives

St. Martin's
Sat. Rev.

Bill Mc Lubbing
Sat. Rev. 89

Mooni Casettes...
S. R. P. 104

Magnetic Tapes
Farmington Hills?

Relatives
Kill for gain.
"Don't
"One of the

Commonest
motives for
killing people
close to them."

He lay
his feet
open hand
flat against
his chest.

Remember! She --
she was
everything to
me, my -- -- --
-- -- -- -- "

Ivi had a
lot of time
to think in

that --

metallic

sty.

Can't you,
Won't you
believe me,
F., that I.

couldn't have
possibly been
in my right
mind if I didn't
take ~~took~~ the
life of

Not that she
ignored the
political & ~~the~~
problem
of her
sisters, but
she felt that the

ignoring of
talent can be
equally
frustrating,
perhaps sometimes even worse.

Maybe ^{our schools} ~~were~~ have
lately -- or should
I say at this point
in time? -- too

much confused
the
diplomas with
meal tickets.

X? / I said,
stealing a
few ~~words~~
from Jeremiah's
arsenal of
"mild epithets."

finally
declassified
under the ^{so-called}
Freedom of
Information
legislation, as
~~I recall~~, this
it's called,

else why the
goddam hell
would I be goddam
stoving my ass
off to ^{early} mass
goddam
every Sunday?
~~morning?~~?"

"I cuss out
mostly for
heat and emphasis
he told her.

casting
he said,
pausing and
shooting a
questioning
look at the

judge -- or
~~maybe even~~
~~would~~ "casting

a quizzical
glance ~~thought~~ be a more
resonant cliché' ~~?~~ --

The chemistry of
recognition, not
just sexual
attraction or ^{sex} love
to give it a better
tag.

Hard for a
writer to compare.

Writer?

naughton is that
Lushington with
men, I guess,

Leave them
alone & they'll
come home,
wagging their
tails behind them

the all but
something
end of ^{of the} ~~of the~~ ^{of the} ~~of the~~
security, ^{through} ~~through~~
with the
little - boy

dragging
their guilts
behind them

old nursery
rhyme.

Sometimes
I think
she was
lonely,
seeking for a
friend she
didn't have
to say

Dependence
frightened
her. Maybe
she thought
we were too close.

wagging
their ~~little~~
guts behind
them!



confidante,
mistress,
mother . . .

Chap. 17 P 209-226. Noon recess.

Jury sworn. Back flash to Doc's attempt at hyp. Doc & Fritz talk in car. No questions, no visitors.

C. 18
227-238

Jury analysis & talk. Clinic exam decision & report. No visitors, etc.

C. 19
239-250

Opening statement. First witness. Dr. Pomper cause of death. X-exam. "Confession."

C. 20
251-266

X-exam. "Confession". Client conference. Greeting cards.

21
267-281

Trial goes on. State exs. Note in evidence. Huddle with 19A

22
282-298

Apholm direct. (Ends 298)

23
299-312

Apholm cross exam.

24
313-335

Apholm X contd. (321) Direct of Jason ³²³ ~~323~~
Cross ends 335.

Table of References

~~Chapter * Page~~

OK OK. People v. Burfee, 62 Mich. 487

70 A L R 659 "Irresistible impulse."

63 Columbia Law Rev. 645 (on
unconsciousness & the criminal law by Sanford Fox)

19177 I R A 650 ¹⁰⁰ → (Insane delusion)

Jain v. Commonwealth, 78 Ky. 183 (1879)

OK { People v. Freeman, 61 Cal. App. 2d. 110, 142
Pac 2d 435 (1943)

OK (1951) 71 Yale Law J. 109 (1961) On amnesia
State v. Googe, 14 N.J. Sup. 277, 81 A.L.R. 2nd 811

OK { Cornell v. Supp^{er} Ct. (1959), 52 Cal 2nd 99, 338 Pac 2nd
447, 72 A L R 2nd 1116.

OK { Riggs v. Palmer (1890), 115 N.Y. 506, 22 N.E. 188,
5 I R A 340 (Effect of murder of testator by
beneficiary on will.) Also 36 A L R 2nd. 960. OK

John Voelker. Mar. 6, 1981